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March 9, 2004 

Coleman Oil and Gas, Inc 
P.O. Drawer 3337 
Fanrnngton, NM 87499 

Attn: Michael Hanson 

Re: Ricky #1,API# 30-045-25976 
Ricky #1R, API* 30-045-31165 
Ricky #2, API* 30-O45-25977 
Ricky #2R, API# 30-045-31166 

Dear Mr. Hanson: 

la the matter of your leqaest to smariteBeemsly produce the original and replacement wells, Order R-8768-F only allows for 2 
wells pear 320 acre pecaattom. uni^ no more than one of which may be in either quarter section. This is not a matter that can'be 
approved at die district level You will have to apply for an exception to R-8768-F to the Engineering Bureau at NM OCD 
Sau& Fe. 

Prior to obtaining an exception, (inly one wsR per quarter section may be produced. C-104s may be approved for the Ricky 
#1R and #2R only i f the Ricky #1 and #2 are shut in or abandoned. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Steven N. Hayden 
Geologist, District IE 
shavden(5),state. nm.us 

SNH/mk 

CC: 
WeE files 
Jim Lovato, BLM Farmington 
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